

**Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
Executive Council Minutes
3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 95336
SSV 180, 9:30 am
May 16, 2013**

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on May 16, 2013. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Terrance Myers 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. Organizational Items

- 1.1 Call to Order- 9:40 am
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance –Lead by David Durost
- 1.3 Roll Call-
 - President- Terrance Myers- Absent
 - Vice President, Academic Affairs- Chris Dundee- Absent
 - Vice President, Public Relations- Irene Montalban- Present
 - Vice President, Club Affairs- Vacant
 - Vice President, Student Services- Giovanna Sanchez- Present
 - Treasurer- Michael Reyes- Absent
 - Secretary- Rieana Paul- Present

Senator:

- Counseling and Matriculation- Russell Bierle- Present
- Health and Sciences- Iqra Yusufzai – Absent
- Math, Science, and Engineering- Patrick Truong- Absent
- Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies, and Economic Development- Anthony Bell- Present
- Language Arts and Instructional – Yen Tu – Absent
- Student Development and Services- Keziah Arnold- Absent
- Technical Education- David Dursot- Present
- Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education- Shelby Woods- Present

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 7 were present, Quorum is not established

Student Trustee- Sandra Govin- Present

Dr. Louis Lucero, Nancy Blundell, and Beatrice Gonzalez were present as well.

- 1.4 Adoption of Agenda-
 - Anthony Bell moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Irene Montalban, Motion passed 6/0/0.
- 1.5 Approval of Minutes- None

- 1.6 Financial Report-
Moved to approve by Russell Bierle, seconded by Shelby Woods, Motion passes,
6/0/0.

II. Public Forum

None

III. Discussion Items

Rieana Paul brought up the issue of her having a hold on her account due to her not turning in her reflective essay in on time. She asked ASO if they could take money out of the budget to pay the money that she owed, if the hold wasn't taken off of her account. The group came to an agreement that she should meet with Dr. Zimmerman about the issue and that they would not pay the money.

IV. ASO Presentations or Constitution & Bylaws Analysis

None

V. Action Items

5.1 ASO Events

Sandra Govin and Beatrice Gonzalez mentioned the textbook drive that they the Hearts & Hands Pantry is helping with for students to help students that are not able to purchase text books for their classes. Crystal Ellis is the chair.

Rieana Paul moved to approve a budget of up to \$260 for a plaque for Dr. Fisher, a plaque for Professor John Vento, and citation Book for Student Court, seconded by Russell Bierle, Motion passed 6/0/0.

Rieana Paul took a point of personal privilege at 10:15

V. Reports – no reports were recorded

Advisor Reports –
Executive Board Reports
Senator's Reports
Student Trustee Reports

VI. Announcements/ Upcoming Meetings and Events

Leadership Luncheon (Friday, May 17, 2013)

VII. Adjournment